

From: Pulliam, Gregory Ross
Sent: Tue, 27 May 2025 23:57:41 +0000
To: Hebert, Ashley; Kevin Jardell
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: North Slope Trip

Todd Griffith, President, ExxonMobil Alaska
 Greg Pulliam, State Government Affairs Manager
 (there might be one more...waiting for his info)

From: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 5:35 PM
To: Kevin Jardell <Kevin@Kjardell.com>
Cc: Pulliam, Gregory Ross <(b) (6)>
Subject: Re: North Slope Trip

Hi Kevin,

Apologies for the delayed response. Are we all set after the discussion today? Please let me know if I can provide any additional information.

Would greatly appreciate confirmation of Exxon's representative, if timing allows.

Ashley Hébert

Director of Scheduling & Advance
 Office of Secretary Chris Wright
 U.S. Department of Energy
 Cell: (b) (6)

From: Kevin Jardell <Kevin@Kjardell.com>
Sent: Sunday, May 25, 2025 1:34:10 AM
To: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Pulliam, Gregory Ross <(b) (6)>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] North Slope Trip

Ashley,

My apologies but I wasn't even aware that ExxonMobil was invited to the North Slope tour until I saw their name on the agenda.

Can you tell me who from ExxonMobil has confirmed to attend? Have you or anyone else reached out to anyone at ExxonMobil to invite their attendance?

If there is someone else coordinating invites and attendance please let me know.

Appreciate your help.

Regards,

Kevin

Kevin Jardell
KJardell Co.

(b) (6)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
